CITY OF MENOMONIE
COUNCIL MEETING
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

7:00 PM City of Menomonie
Monday — June 16, 2025 500 i/ feon Ave
AGENDA
Pledge of Allegiance
1. Roll Call
2.  Approval of Minutes
3. Public Comments
4. New Business

a. Proposed Contract for Wisconsin Hazardous Materials Response System Services for July 1,
2025, through June 30, 2027 - discussion and possible action.
b. Special Event Requests — discussion and possible action:
. Fall Fun Vendor Show, Wilson Park, September 14, 2025.
c. Mayoral Appointments to Boards and Commissions — discussion and possible action:
. Urban Forestry

1. Porter Swartz (to complete 3-year term to December 2027)
Budget Transfers

6. Mayor’'s Report
7. Communications and Miscellaneous Business
a. Phelan Park Playground Ribbon Cutting Thursday June 19 at 3pm.
Claims
Licenses
a. Normal license list — discussion and possible action
b. 2025-2026 License Renewal list — discussion and possible action.
c. Application for Class B Combination License (“Class B” and Class “B”) from Braun Hospitality
WI, LLC for The Abbey Pub & Grub (414 Main Street East) — discussion and possible action.
10. Adjourn

o

© %

“PUBLIC ACCESS”
NOTE: Members of the public may continue to view City Council meetings via Zoom Teleconference /Video Conference or,
over the internet by going to https://zoom.us/join (URL for Zoom meeting), or by calling
1312 626 6799. The Access Code for the meeting is 835 5815 2995. Please note: this is for viewing purposes ONLY. If you
wish to participate, you must appear in person at the meeting.
NOTE: Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of individuals with disabilities. For
additional information or to request the service, contact the City Clerk or the City Administrator at 232-2221.




CITY OF MENOMONIE COUNCIL MEETING

STAFF COMMENTS

Monday — June 16, 2025

2. Approval of Minutes

Draft minutes from the City Council Meeting on June 2, 2025 are enclosed. If
the Council concurs, the appropriate motion would be Approve the Minutes
from the June 2, 2025 City Council Meeting (simple majority).

4. New Business

a)

The Fire Department is recommending City Council approval of the enclosed
Hazardous Materials Response Agreement with the State of Wisconsin,
Department of Military Affairs to handle spills and other incidents in Western
Wisconsin. The City has similar revenue producing agreements in place with
Dunn and Pepin County to address hazardous spills for those agencies. The
Fire Chief has provided the enclosed State approved agreement and will be
available to answer Council questions. If the City Council concurs, the
appropriate motion would be Approve the 2025-2027 Hazardous Materials
Response Agreement with the State of Wisconsin, as presented (simple
majority).

Enclosed is a special event request. City Staff have reviewed and
recommended approval with some contingencies. If the City Council concurs,
the appropriate motion would be to Approve the Special Event Permit for
the Fall Fun Vendor Show in Wilson Park on September 14, 2025 (simple
majority)

Mayor Knaack recommends appointing Porter Swartz to the Urban Forestry
Commission as a new member. His term would expire in December 2027. If
the City Council concurs with this appointment, the appropriate motion
would be to Approve the Mayoral Appointment of Porter Swartz to the
Urban Forestry Commission as presented (simple majority).

Page 1 of 3



CITY OF MENOMONIE COUNCIL MEETING

STAFF COMMENTS

Monday — June 16, 2025

5. Budget Transfers

The Fire Department has proposed an intra-fund transfer for the replacement of
two sections of fire hose. If City Council concurs, the appropriate motion would
be to Approve the Budget Transfer, as Presented (roll call vote).

If any additional budget transfers are identified, a revised list will be distributed
before the meeting. In that case, the appropriate motion would be Approve the

Revised Budget Transfers, as Presented (roll call vote).

7. Communications

The City will be holding the Phelan Park Playground Ribbon Cutting on Thursday,
June 19 at 3pm.

8. Claims
The Claims list is enclosed in the packet. If the City Council supports paying the
claims, the appropriate motion would be Approve the Claims List, as Presented
(roll call vote).
If any additional claims are identified, a revised list will be distributed before the

meeting. In that case, the appropriate motion would be Approve the Revised
Claims List as Presented (roll call vote).

Page 2 of 3



CITY OF MENOMONIE COUNCIL MEETING

STAFF COMMENTS

Monday — June 16, 2025

9. Licenses

a)

The Normal License list is enclosed in the packet. If the City Council supports
the issuance of licenses, the appropriate motion would be Approve the
Normal License List, except for the Class B Combination License to Braun
Hospitality WI, LLC, as presented (simple majority)

If any additional license applications are received, a revised list will be
distributed before the meeting. In that case, the appropriate motion would
be Approve the Revised Normal License List, except for the Class B
Combination License to Braun Hospitality WI, LLC, as presented (simple
majority).

The 2025-2026 License Renewal list is enclosed in the packet. If the City
Council supports the renewal of these licenses, the appropriate motion
would be Approve the 2025-2026 License Renewal List, as presented (simple
majority).

Braun Hospitality WI, LLC has proposed to purchase The Abbey Pub & Grub
(414 Main Street East) from The Abbey, LLC. As part of this sale, Braun
Hospitality WI, LLC has applied for a Class B Combination License (“Class B”
liquor and Class “B” beer). The Abbey, LLC has surrendered their existing
license contingent upon approval of Braun Hospitality WI, LLC’s license
approval. Itis City Staff’s understanding that no changes are proposed to the
operation or premises of the business. Approve the issuance of a Class B
Combination License (“Class B” liquor and Class “B” beer) to Braun
Hospitality WI, LLC, for The Abbey Pub & Grub at 414 Main Street East, as
presented (simple majority or, if requested, roll call vote).

Page 3 of 3



OFFICIAL COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS
A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Menomonie, Dunn County, Wisconsin, was held

in open session on June 2, 2025, and called to order by Council President Solberg at 7:00 p.m. in
the City Council Chambers. The following members were present: Luther, Crowe, Sutherland,
Yonko, Pickard, Schwebs, Solberg, Brennan, Erdman, and Sommerfeld. Gentz was absent.

SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS — The Mayor and City Staff recognizes Kim Gerth for her +24 years of work in
the Building Inspections Department for the City of Menomonie.

MOTION made by Erdman, seconded by Brennan, and carried unanimously to approve the minutes of the
May 19th, 2025 council meeting.

PUBLIC HEARING - None

PUBLIC COMMENTS - None

MOTION was made by Schwebs, seconded by Pickard, and carried unanimously on roll call vote to approve
WisDOT State Municipal Financial Agreement for the USH 12 Red Cedar River Bridge Joint Project,
as presented.

MOTION was made by Crowe, seconded by Brennan, and carried unanimously to approve Resolution 2025-
11, a Resolution regarding the Sewer Utility 2024 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report.

BUDGET TRANSFERS - None

MAYOR’S REPORT - None

COMMUNICATIONS AND MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS - Administrator Atkinson reported that staff has
been working on the creation of an easy application process for tax increment dollars in Tax
Increment Districts (TID), as well as a staff review process for smaller projects, to streamline the
system for using TID money. Also been working on a grant application for subsidy funding to help
with the budgeting process, this and the easy application will be looked at and considered by this
body in the next couple of meetings. In regards to the downtown fire and its repair funding the State
doesn't have any programs for single incident funding but, we do have other options such as grants
from the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation and the existing TID districts, number 15
and 19 respectively, which could be utilized to help pay for the cost of the rehabilitation of the
downtown space after this tragic event. We can look into this more once insurance investigations
and building inspections have concluded to help with the repairs and facilitate the rebuilding process.

Alderperson Schwebs asked are public restrooms an opportunity for the downtown space in this
rehabilitation, and or a park? Administrator Atkinson stated there is an opportunity there, but it will
also depend on what the current owners would like to do. This could be a good chance to spark
some redevelopment to our downtown space by examining what our vision for that space could be

and how we can help facilitate that vision as the City and City Council.



Alderperson Crowe encourages folk to visit and enjoy the Wakanda Waterpark which will be opening this
coming Saturday [June 7%, 2025]. The park will also be open every weekend starting Thursday
12:30pm to 7pm, and 11am to 7pm Friday to Sunday throughout the summer till Augst 24th, 2025.
Also, Downtown Menomonie has their fundraising golf outing on Wednesday June 11th starting at
9am [at Tanglewood Greens].

Public Works Director Schofield reported that the Phalen Park playground concrete sidewalk pour was today,
wood chips soon to follow later this week, the grand opening is currently planned for the afternoon of
June 19", this renovation has been a long time coming so we are very pleased to see it done.

Alderperson Brennan heard from community members who commented that the new boat landing is getting
a lot of positive feedback, there is also interest from a UW-Stout engineering professor in building
something to make the landing more handicap accessible, via a semester project with students.

CLAIMS - MOTION was made by Schwebs, seconded by Pickard, and carried unanimously on roll call vote
to approve payment of the following Revised Claims:

JUNE 2, 2025 CLAIMS

DUNN COUNTY TREASURER $35,000.00
DURAND BUILDERS $38,845.00
IMT INSURANCE $20.00
MAXVILLE TRUCK & REPAIR $17,977.20
TOTAL $91,842.20
CLANCY SYSTEMS $350.00
PARKING TOTAL $350.00

MOTION was made by Luther, seconded by Sutherland, and carried unanimously to approve the Revised
2025-2026 License Renewal List:
LICENSES - June 2, 2025

LICENSE YEAR - 2025 (expires June 30, 2026)

CLASS “A” BEER/ “CLASS A” LIQUOR CIDER ONLY:

314 Gas, Inc. (Freedom Menomonie — 2020 Broadway St. S.);

CAPL Retail, LLC (Express Lane #2301 — 1805 Broadway St. N.);

Corner Store MN, LLC (Corner Store — 2302 Broadway St. S.);

Kwik Trip, Inc. (Kwik Trip #164 — 2008 Stout Rd.);

Kwik Trip, Inc. (Kwik Trip #498 — 1213 Broadway St. S.);

Kwik Trip, Inc. (Kwik Trip #674 — 6107 3M Dr.);

Northern Tier Retail, LLC (Speedway #4482 — 1708 Broadway St. N.);

Synergy Community Cooperative (Menomonie Cenex North — 2320 Hwy. 25 N.);
Wal-Mart Stores East, LP (Walmart #1819 — 180 Cedar Falls Rd.)

“CLASS A” LIQUOR & CLASS “A” BEER:

Coborn’s, Inc. (Marketplace Foods #2582 — 207 Pine Ave. W.);

Ellsworth — Menomonie Creamery, LLC (Ellsworth Creamery — 3001 County Rd. B);
Keystone Hills, LLC (Hampton Inn & Suites — 2017 Stout St.);



Kwik Trip, Inc. (Kwik Trip #593 — 319 Oak Ave W);

Love’s Travel Stops & Country Stores, Inc. (Love’s Travel Stop #622 — 5930 Badger Dr.)
NIL9 Menomonie Enterprises, LLC (Dick’s Fresh Market — 1408 9t St. E.)

“CLASS B” LIQUOR & CLASS “B” BEER:

Apple Minnesota, LLC (Applebee’s Neighborhood Bar & Grill - 2203 State Hwy. 25 N.);
Broadway Bow! of Menomonie, Inc. (Broadway Bow! - 1501 Broadway St. N.);
Cancun Mexican Grill of Menomonie, LLC (Cancun Mexican Grill - 1919 Stout Rd.)
Eaglewood Golf, LLC (Tanglewood Greens, 2200 Crestwood Dr.);
Gruetzomatic, LLC (Silver Dollar Saloon & Taphouse - 315 & 321 Main St. E.)
Lakeside Bar, Inc. (Dean & Sue’s ~ 2002 Midway Rd.);

Menomonie Lodge #1584 Loyal Order of Moose, Inc. (Menomonie Moose Lodge #1584 - 720 19t
Ave. E);

Olde Towne Menomonie, LLC (Olde Towne Menomonie — 903 Cedar Falls Rd.);

RJG Restaurants, LLC (The Great Escape — 2909 Bongey Dr.);

RTJJ, LLC (The Arena - 619 Broadway St. S.);

Stout Ale House of Menomonie, Inc. (Stout Craft Co. - 1501 Broadway St. N., Ste. A);

The Pub, LLC (The Pub - 516 Broadway St. S.);

TJ Tavern, LLC (Tom N Jo’s - 1401 Tainter St.);

Wilson Creek Inn, LLC (Wilson Creek Inn — 932 Broadway St. N.)

CLASS “B” BEER & “CLASS C” WINE:

Acoustic Café I, Inc (Acoustic Café — 102 Main St. W.);

DJ Fedderly Management Consultant, LLC (Raw Deal — 603 Broadway St. S.);

G & P Pizza, Inc. (Ted's Pizza Palace - 306 Main St. E.)

“CLASS C” WINE:

Hive & Hollow, LLC (Hive & Hollow — 222 Main St. E.)

BOARDING KENNEL.:

Canine Comfort Inn (Tracey Labus, 2606 Broadway St. S.)

COMMERCIAL KENNEL:

Dunn County Humane Society (Harvey S. Weidman, 302 Brickyard Rd.);

Leerburg Kennels (Ed Frawley, 406 Technology Dr. W.)

GROOMING SHOP & PET SHOP:

Canine Comfort Inn (Tracey Labus, 2606 Broadway St. S.)

Jean Secraw (Pic-A-Pet Plus — 2421 Hwy 25 N, Ste. 114)

MASSAGE THERAPY FACILITY:

Menomonie Health & Natural Wellness, LLC (Mary Beth Lvoncek - 201 14t St. NE);

Rose Petal Massage (Briana Rose Steward — 1718 August Ln.);

Young for Life (Travis Young — 1807 Wilson St. NE);

Menomonie Therapeutic Massage (Cloe Becher — 226 Main St. E., Ste. B)

MOBILE HOME PARK:

Maple Lane Estates, LLC (3033-3415 Wilson St.)

Laurel Hague (Wilson Mobile Estates - 3003/3014 Wilson St.)

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION;

GFL Solid Waste Midwest, LLC (1706 Midway Rd.) — 22 Vehicles;

Waste Management of Northern W1 (2626 Mondovi Rd., Eau Claire, W1 54701) - 9 Vehicles;
Waterman Recycling & Disposal, LLC (663 85t St., Amery, W1 54001) — 1 Vehicle

TAXI CAB/ VEHICLE FOR HIRE:

Courtesy Cab Taxi, LLC (3003 Wilson St., Lot #47);

b



Magena Taxi Cab (1222 14t Ave. E.);

Maverick, LLC (2401 Knapp St.);

Rose NEMT, LLC (304 Moundsview Ct., Elk Mound, W1 54739);

Town & Country Taxi, LLC (1980 Whistling Straits Dr., Altoona, W1 54720)

TOBACCO:

314 Gas, Inc. (Freedom Menomonie — 2020 Broadway St. S.);

A&Y Trades, Inc. (Smokedale Tobacco — 2521 Hils Ct., Ste. D);

Amwest, Inc. (Bob & Steve’s BP - 1501 9th St. E.);

Azara Hookah Zone, LLC (Azara — 1400 Broadway St. N.);

CAPL Retail, LLC (Express Lane #2301 - 1805 Broadway St. N.);

Coborn’s, Inc. (Marketplace Foods #2582 — 207 Pine Ave. W.);

Corner Store MN, LLC (Corner Store ~ 2302 Broadway St. S.);

Fleet Farm Group, LLC (Fleet Farm — 2003 US Hwy. 12);

Kwik Trip, Inc (Kwik Trip #498 - 1213 Broadway St. S.);

Kwik Trip, Inc (Kwik Trip #674 - 6107 3M Dr.);

Kwik Trip, Inc. (Kwik Trip #164 - 2008 Stout Rd.);

Kwik Trip, Inc. (Kwik Trip #593 - 319 Oak Ave. W.);

Love’s Travel Stops & Country Stores, Inc. (Love’s Travel Stop #622 - 5930 Badger Dr.);

NIL9 Menomonie Enterprises, LLC (Dick’s Fresh Market — 1408 9t St. E.);

North Star Plus 3, LLC (Hideaway Menomonie ~ 1320 Broadway St. N.);

Northern Tier Retail, LLC (Speedway #4482 — 1708 Broadway St. N.);

RJG Restaurants, LLC (The Great Escape — 2909 Bongey Dr.);

RTJJ, LLC (The Arena — 619 Broadway St. S.);

Stout Vape, LLC (Faze’s Tobacco — 214 Main St. E.);

Synergy Community Cooperative (Exit 45 Cenex — 2100 County Rd. B);

Synergy Community Cooperative (Menomonie Cenex North — 2320 Hwy. 25 N.);

Walgreens Co. (Walgreens #09514 — 121 Pine Ave. W.);

Wal-Mart Stores East, LP (Wal-Mart #1819 — 180 Cedar Falls Rd.)

CABARET LICENSE:

DJ Fedderly Management Consultant, LLC (Raw Deal — 603 Broadway St. S.):

Lakeside Bar, Inc. (Dean & Sue’s — 2002 Midway Rd.);

Olde Towne Menomonie, LLC (Olde Towne Menomonie- 903 Cedar Falls Rd.);

Stout Ale House of Menomonie, Inc. (Stout Craft Co. — 1501 Broadway St. N.);

All licenses are subject to review by the City Treasurer, verifying that the listed applicants have no

payments due or owing on record under Title 1, Chapter 8, Section 2 (1-8-2).
MOTION to adjourn was made by Pickard, seconded by Crowe, and carried unanimously.

Chris Johnson, Deputy City Clerk






CONTRACT FOR
WISCONSIN HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
RESPONSE SYSTEM SERVICES

JULY 1, 2025, THROUGH JUNE 30, 2027
Between

STATE OF WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AFFAIRS
DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

And

CITY OF EAU CLAIRE, WISCONSIN
CITY OF CHIPPEWA FALLS, WISCONSIN
CITY OF SUPERIOR, WISCONSIN
CITY OF ASHLAND, WISCONSIN
CITY OF RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN
CITY OF MENOMONIE, WISCONSIN

NORTHWEST
WISCONSIN HAZARDOUS MATERIALS TASKFORCE




1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.0

CONTRACT FOR WISCONSIN HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
RESPONSE SYSTEM SERVICES

General Contract Information

Parties: This contract is between the State of Wisconsin, Department of Military
Affairs, Division of Emergency Management on the one hand and the City of Eau
Claire, the City of Chippewa Falls, the City of Superior, the City of Ashland, the City
of Rice Lake, and the City of Menomonie, also collectively referred to as the
Northwest Wisconsin Hazardous Materials Taskforce on the other for the provision
of Wisconsin Hazardous Materials Response System services as described herein
and authorized under 1991 Wisconsin Act 104, as codified in Wis. Stat. § 323.70 of
the Wisconsin Statutes and as further amended.

Recitals:

WHEREAS to protect life and property against the dangers of emergencies
involving Level A releases, the Division may assign and make available for use in
any county, city, village, or town a hazardous materials response system.

WHEREAS the Division desires to enter into this Agreement to establish Contractor
as part of the Wisconsin Hazardous Materials Response System, and Contractor
desires to be so designated and to enter into this Agreement.

HOWEVER, the parties expressly recognize and attest by this Agreement that
neither party intends to create or assume fiduciary or other responsibilities to
provide for the containment, cleanup, repair, restoration, and investigation of the
environment (air, land, and water) in a hazardous materials incident, which named
responsibilities are and shall remain the sole obligations of the Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources under Wis. Stat. §§ 292.11 and 323.60(4).

Contract Term: This Agreement runs for two years, commencing July 1, 2025, and
ending on June 30, 2027.

Quarterly Basis: Certain actions are to be taken on a quarterly basis. For the
purposes of this Agreement, the quarters are as follows:

First quarter: July 1 through September 30
Second quarter: October 1 through December 31
Third quarter: January 1 through March 31
Fourth quarter: April 1 through June 30

Definitions: The following definitions are used throughout this Agreement:



Agreement means this Contract, together with the Exhibits. Exhibits include the
following:

Exhibit A Standard Terms and Conditions (Request for Bids/Proposals)
DOA-3054 Form

Exhibit B Northwest Wisconsin Hazardous Materials Taskforce Budget

Exhibit C Map of Wisconsin Hazardous Materials Response System

Exhibit D Certificate of Protection in Lieu of an Insurance Policy, as
applicable.

State means the State of Wisconsin.

Department means the State of Wisconsin Department of Military Affairs.

Division means the Division of Emergency Management.

Contractor means the City of Eau Claire, the City of Chippewa Falls, the City of
Superior, the City of Ashland, the City of Rice Lake, and the City of Menomonie,
also collectively referred to as the Northwest Wisconsin Hazardous Materials
Taskforce, by which hazardous materials response service or services to Level A
releases will be performed under this Agreement.

Emergency means a situation that affects or presents an imminent risk to public
health, safety and/or the environment.

Wisconsin Hazardous Materials Taskforce means one of four (4) Taskforces
located throughout the State and comprised of Type |, Type Il, and Type Il
hazardous materials teams.

Incident means any actual or imminent threat of release, rupture, fire, or accident
that results or has the potential to result in the loss or escape of a hazardous
material into the environment.

Level A Release means a release that meets the specifications under Wis. Stat. §
323.02(11) of the Wisconsin Statutes.

Type | Hazardous Materials Team includes all Type Il and Type lll Level A release
response capabilities, plus the self-sufficient ability to make entry to and the
capability to respond to Weapons of Mass Destruction (WMD) and Chemical,
Biological, Radiological, Nuclear, and Explosive (CBRNE) incidents.

Type Il Hazardous Materials Team includes all Type Ill Level A release response
capabilities plus the analysis of unknown substances and the capability to make
entry to an unknown substance response with the proper number of personnel.



3.0

3.1

Type lll Hazardous Materials Team includes response capabilities to all known
chemicals and fuels plus the ability to perform mitigation operations and the
capability to make entry for Level A releases and known substances with the proper
number of personnel.

Wisconsin Hazardous Materials Response System means the four (4) tiered
hazardous materials taskforces comprised of fire departments chosen by the
Division to provide Level A hazardous materials response that meets the standards
under 29 CFR 1910.120 and/or 29 CFR 1910.134(f), NFPA 472 and 1582, IS 700,
ICS 100, 200, 300 and 400, and Wisconsin Firefighter 1.

Statement of Work

Services to be provided by Contractor: During the term of this Agreement, the
Contractor agrees to provide hazardous materials response system services to
Level A releases through the use of designated Type 1, Type II, and Type IiI
Hazardous Materials Teams making up four (4) Taskforce areas throughout the
State of Wisconsin as described in Exhibit C, attached hereto and incorporated by
reference herein. This Agreement does not include response to Type 1V incidents
which are locally defined and handled by the authority having jurisdiction.

Contractor's response activities under this Agreement shall be limited to emergency
operations relating to hazardous materials incidents, reporting and documentation
of activities arising from hazardous materials releases/incidents which threaten life,
property and/or the environment. Contractor shall not provide under this Agreement
any services with respect to the sampling, testing, analysis, treatment, removal,
remediation, recovery, packaging, monitoring, transportation, movement of
hazardous materials, cleanup, storage and disposal of hazardous materials except
as these may be reasonably necessary and incidental to preventing a release or
threat of release of a hazardous material or in stabilizing the emergency response
incident, as determined by the Contractor.

Contractor shall establish safety perimeters at or near sites and vessels. Contractor
shall not be required to locate underground utilities, ensure appropriate traffic
control services, conduct hydrological investigations and analysis, or provide
testing, removal, and disposal of underground storage tanks at or near the
emergency response incident to which the Contractor is dispatched.

The Division and Contractor make no representations to third parties with regard to
the ultimate outcome of the services to be provided under this Agreement, but
Contractor shall respond to the best of its abilities, subject to the terms of this
Agreement.



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

Performance Conditions: Contractor acknowledges that prior to undertaking any
emergency response activity under this Agreement, Contractor shall receive written
approval from the Division to proceed with response activities. A Contractor that
has previously been providing services under a regional hazardous materials
response system agreement with the Division is considered to have received
written approval to proceed with response activities. Division approval shall be
conditioned upon the Contractor demonstrating to the Division that its employees,
equipment and vehicles meet or exceed applicable regulatory requirements.

Personnel: Contractor shall provide an adequate number of trained, medically
monitored, competent, and supervised personnel as established by the Division
and as is reasonably necessary to operate within the safety levels of the Wisconsin
Hazardous Materials Response System. Contractor shall meet the standards under
29 CFR 1910.120 and/or 29 CFR 1910.134(f), NFPA 471, 472 and 1582, IS 700,
ICS 100, 200, 300 and 400, and Wisconsin Firefighter 1 certification.

Vehicles and Equipment: Contractor shall limit its activities to that which can be
safely accomplished within the technical limitations of the available vehicles and
equipment. Contractor may use equipment and vehicles provided by the Division
for Contractor's local use, except as follows. Contractor agrees that in the event of
multiple responses, said equipment that is already not committed to a prior
response shall be used on a priority basis to respond to a hazardous materials
release. Contractor shall provide the Division with a current listing of its equipment
assets including the manufacturer, date of purchase, and calibration requirements
within 30 days after this Agreement is fully executed and annually thereafter.

Vehicles and Equipment Use Limitations: This Agreement in no way limits the
Contractor from responding with Division-provided vehicles, equipment, and
supplies under local authority, mutual aid agreements, or other contracts under
local authority.

Response Procedures and Limitations: Contractor recognizes that its obligations
under this Agreement are paramount to the State of Wisconsin. Contractor agrees
that if local fire response obligations in Contractor's own jurisdiction create limits or
unavailable resources, Contractor will seek aid from local jurisdictions to assist in
local fire response obligations in Contractor's own jurisdiction.

Contractor's obligation to provide services hereunder shall arise, with respect to
specific response actions, upon receipt of an emergency response request
pursuant to mutually approved Standard Operating Guidelines provided in
Subsection 3.8. These guidelines will be maintained in a mutual aid support system
that will be used to assess readiness.

Right of Refusal: If, on occasion, a response under this Agreement would



3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

temporarily place a verifiable undue burden on the Contractor because Contractor's
resources are otherwise inadequate or unavailable and mutual aid is unavailable for
a hazardous materials response within the State, then, if notice has been provided
to the Division, the Contractor may decline a request for hazardous materials
response system services.

Standard Operating Guidelines: Contractor and Division agree that hazardous
materials response system operations will be conducted in accordance with
Wisconsin Hazardous Materials Response System Operations Plan, and "Call Out
Procedure” that will be mutually approved by the parties to this Agreement.

Mutual Aid Box Alarm System (MABAS): Contractor is highly encouraged to
participate in the MABAS-WI program. At a minimum and absent MABAS-WI
participation, Contractor will be qualified and credentialed under all NIMS standards
for hazardous materials.

Standardized Equipment Reports: In order to prepare, plan, and respond to the
dangers of emergencies involving Level A releases, the Division shall require
standardized equipment purchases and inventory for the Wisconsin Hazardous
Materials Response System. Contractor shall update, on an annual basis, the
Standardized Equipment Report that provides a current inventory of all hazardous
materials equipment assets including but not limited to the manufacturer, date of
purchase, and calibration requirements. The Contractor will input equipment
inventory  on the Division’s  secure ImageTrend Elite  website,
https://wisconsinfire.imagetrendelite.com/elite/organizationwisconsinfire/ or
equivalent. The annual Equipment Inventory shall be updated after January 1, or
when new equipment is added during the calendar year. Failure to submit timely
Equipment Inventory may result in the withholding of quarterly Annual Allocation
payments provided for under this Agreement.

Operating Expenditure Reports: In order to prepare, plan, and respond to the
dangers of emergencies involving Level A releases, the Division shall collect
standardized operating expenditure information from Contractor including but not
limited to wages and stipend costs. Contractor shall provide the Division, on a
quarterly basis, with an Operating Expenditure Report that provides a current listing
of its hazardous materials team’s operating expenditures on an electronic
spreadsheet developed by the Division. The Division will input Contractor's
operating expenditures on the Division’s secure WebEOC website located at
wi.webeocasp.com, or equivalent. The quarterly Operating Expenditure Reports
shall be provided to the Division no later than thirty (30) days after the end of each
quarter. Failure to submit timely Operating Expenditure Reports may result in the
withholding of quarterly payments under this Agreement until such report is
received.



3.12

3.13

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

45

5.0

Hazardous Materials Incident Reporting: To prepare, plan, and respond to the
dangers of emergencies involving Level A releases, the Division shall collect
accurate, actual, and standardized hazardous materials assist and response data.
Further, Contractor shall report all hazardous materials incidents (local/county or
State) on the Division’s secure ImageTrend Elite website,
https://wisconsinfire.imagetrendelite.com/elite/organizationwisconsinfire/ or
equivalent. The Hazardous Materials Incident Report shall be completed and
submitted no later than five (5) business days after the end of the incident. Failure
to submit timely Hazardous Materials Incident Reports may result in the withholding
of quarterly payments under this Agreement until such report is submitted.

Wisconsin Hazardous Materials Response System Member Rosters: Under
Subsection 5.11, members of the Wisconsin Hazardous Materials Response
System are considered state employees for worker's compensation purposes. ltis
paramount that the Division has a current listing of all members in order to ensure
coverage. Contractor shall provide the Division, on a quarterly basis, with a current
listing of its members on an electronic spreadsheet developed by the Division.
Failure to submit timely member rosters may result in the withholding of quarterly
payments under this Agreement.

Advisory Committee

There are currently four agreements establishing separate Wisconsin hazardous
materials taskforces. Section 4 of each such agreement authorizes the creation of a
committee that will advise the Division on matters relating to the exercise of the
Division’s discretion.

The committee shall be advisory only.

Committee membership shall be made up of two representatives from each type of
team (Type 1, Type 2 and Type 3) and one at-large representative.

Membership may be drawn from any of the contractors of any of the four
taskforces.

The members of the advisory committee shall be appointed by the Board of
Directors of the Wisconsin State Fire Chiefs Association.

Contractor Annual Allocation, Reimbursement, and Grants

There are two types of Contractor funding under this Agreement: (1) Annual
Allocation based on the Type |, Type Il or Type Il Level A release capabilities
provided by Contractor and (2) Team Response Costs. Each of these is discussed
below.



5.1

5.1.1

5.2

5.2.1

Annual Allocation and Quarterly Payments: As provided under Wis. Stat. §
323.70(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes, Contractor will be subsidized annually for each
fiscal year, commencing on 7/1/2025 and ending on June 30, 2027 under this
Agreement for its approved annual allocation as described in "Exhibit B", attached,
and incorporated by reference. The payments shall be made to Contractor on a
quarterly basis, with the first payment to be made at the end of the first quarter, if all
required quarterly reports have been submitted for the quarter at issue and if the
Agreement has not been terminated or canceled with respect to the Contractor. If
the Agreement has been terminated or canceled with respect to the Contractor prior
to the end of the Agreement, payment of annual allocations will be made pursuant
to Section 8.8. Funding amounts will be based by Type |, Type II, and Type I
Hazardous Materials Team designation. The Annual Allocation is intended to cover
direct and indirect costs necessary to ensure the proper number of trained
personnel per shift depending on the type of response, a stipend per response
system member as well as baseline, maintenance, and exit physicals for each
response system member. Quarterly Annual Allocation payments to Contractor
shall be made from the appropriation account under Wis. Stat. § 20.465(3)(dd) of
the Wisconsin Statutes.

Funds allocated under Subsection 5.1 of this Agreement shall supplement existing,
budgeted monies of the Contractor to provide the services specified herein and
may not be used to replace, decrease, or release for alternative purposes the
existing, budgeted monies of or provided to the Contractor.

Further, funds allocated under Subsection 5.1 of this Agreement shall not be used
by Contractor to supplement, offset, replace, decrease, or release any budgetary

obligations for other municipal departments not directly connected to this
Agreement.

Northwest Wisconsin Hazardous Materials Taskforce Response Costs and
Reimbursement:

Pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 323.70(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and as set forth in this
Section 5.2.1, Contractor shall be reimbursed for reasonable and necessary
response costs and expenses incurred in responding to an emergency involving a
Level A release or potential Level A release pursuant to this Agreement.

Taskforce response costs may include, but are not limited to:
(1) Reimbursement for use of Vehicle(s) and Apparatus: Contractor shall be

reimbursed for the approved use of its vehicles and equipment at FEMA-
established rates.




(2) Personnel Expenses: Contractor's team response personnel expenses
which are approved and authorized under this Agreement are reimbursable
at the rates described as follows:

a) For fulltime fire departments, at the actual cost of personnel
expenses.

b) For part-time and volunteer fire departments or team personnel, at
the average over-time hourly rates for the three geographically
nearest full-time fire departments.

Team response personnel expenses shall be billed to the nearest one-fourth
(1/4) hour work period. Personnel expenses may reflect replacement
personnel costs and indirect charges/costs for wage, fringe, death, and duty
disability retirement benefits.

(3) Emergency Expenses: Contractor's necessary and reasonable
emergency expenses related to services rendered under this Agreement are
reimbursable. All such expenses must be based on actual expenditures and
fully documented by the Contractor. The Division reserves the right to deny
any reimbursement of unjustifiable Contractor expenditures.

5.2.2 If the Division determines that an emergency requiring a response per this

5.3

54

5.5

Agreement existed, the Division will issue reimbursement for response costs to
Contractor within 60 days after receiving a complete application for reimbursement
from Contractor on a form prescribed by the Division, but only if the completed
application is received by the Division within 45 days after the conclusion of
deployment for a response under this Agreement.

Training Costs: In addition to the Annual Allocation, funding may be available to
Contractor through the Division’s training and equipment grants. Applications shall
be made via “E-Grants” and will be available to Contractor based upon established
criteria. The Division makes no representations that funding will be available to any
or all parties.

Duty Disability Premium Increases: The Division shall reimburse Contractor for
costs incurred by Contractor for any increase in contributions for duty disability
premiums as set forth in Wis. Stat. § 323.70(3m) for employees who received duty
disability benefits because of an injury incurred while performing duties as a
member of the Northwest Wisconsin Hazardous Materials Taskforce while
engaging in a response to a Level A emergency under this Agreement.

Standard Equipment Purchases and Cache: The Division intends to standardize
equipment purchases for the Wisconsin Hazardous Materials Response System.

10



5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

Contractor shall provide the Division with a current listing of its equipment assets
including the manufacturer, date of purchase, and calibration requirements. The
Division will develop a standardized equipment list including vendor information.

Contractor may make equipment purchase requests to the Division by submitting
an “E-Grants” request with supporting documentation. The Division makes no
representations that funding will be available to all parties.

The Division intends to develop and maintain an equipment cache. When
developed, Contractor may borrow specific equipment from the equipment cache in
the event of an equipment failure requiring repair of Contractor's equipment.

Minimum Appropriation: The Division has requested in its State Fiscal Years
2025-2027 budget a sum to cover the annual allocation for those fiscal years as
described in "Exhibit B" to this Agreement. If at least that amount is appropriated,
then that amount shall be the minimum amount payable annually to response
teams, with any additional amounts that might be appropriated payable pro rata to
the response teams as part of the annual allocation. The minimum contract annual
allocation does not, however, include Contractor's response costs as specified in
Subsection 5.2 of this Agreement.

Full Payment and Release: The Division's reimbursement(s) shall be full payment
for work performed or services rendered and for all labor, materials, supplies,
equipment, and incidentals necessary to complete the work authorized under this
Agreement. Acceptance of payment by the Contractor shall operate as a release of
the Division of all claims by Contractor for reimbursement of its response costs.

Approval: Contractor, when acting under this Agreement, may not participate in an
emergency response to a Level A release without following the Division-approved
"Call Out Procedure.” Contractor agrees to make reasonable and good faith efforts
to minimize costs.

Retirement System Status and Tax Payments: Contractor and its employees are
not entitled under this Agreement to Division contribution to any retirement benefit
or other benefit offered by Contractor or the State. Contractor shall be responsible
for payment/withholding of any applicable federal, Social Security and State taxes.

Worker's Compensation: A member of the Northwest Wisconsin Hazardous
Materials Taskforce who is acting under the scope of this Agreement is an
employee of the State for purposes of worker's compensation under § 323.70(5) of
the Wisconsin Statutes. For all other purposes, the member remains Contractor’s
employee.

Payment of Contractor's Obligations: Contractor agrees to make payment

11



5.12

5.13

6.0

6.1

6.2

promptly, as just, due, and payable to all persons furnishing services, equipment or
supplies to Contractor. If Contractor fails, neglects, or refuses to pay any such
claims as they become due and for which the Division may be held liable, the
proper officer(s) representing the Division, after ascertaining that the claims are
just, due and payable, may, but shall not be required to, pay the claim and charge
the amount of the payment against funds due to Contractor under this Agreement.
The payment of claims in this manner shall not relieve Contractor of any duty with
respect to any unpaid claims.

Dual Payment: Contractor shall not be compensated for work performed under this
Agreement by any state agency or person(s) responsible for causing a hazardous
materials emergency except as approved and authorized under this Agreement.

Taskforce Members: Members of the Northwest Wisconsin Hazardous Materials
Taskforce are firefighters and therefore are considered protective occupation
employees.

Liability and Indemnity

Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to limit any immunities and rights
of any party available under Wis. Stat. §§ 345.05, 893.80, 893.82 and 895.46 or
any other constitutional or statutory provision or common law. Such immunities and
rights are expressly reserved to the parties.

Scope: During operations authorized by this Agreement, Contractor employees
who are part of Contractor's emergency management program shall be agents of
the State and protected and defended against tort liability under Wis. Stat. §
323.41. For purposes of Wis. Stat. § 895.46(1), members of the Northwest
Wisconsin Hazardous Materials Taskforce shall, during authorized operations, be
considered agents of the State and the State will indemnify such employees as
required under Wis. Stat. § 895.46(1). For purposes of this section, operations
means activities, including travel, directly related to a particular emergency
response involving a hazardous material responsef/incident by a hazardous
materials response system team. Operations also include specialized training
activities provided under this Agreement to the members of a hazardous materials
response system team.

Civil liability exemption; hazardous material and local emergency response
team: Under Wis. Stat. § 895.483(1), a Hazardous Materials Taskforce, a member
of such a Taskforce, and a local agency, as defined in Wis. Stat. § 323.70(1)(b),
that contracts with the Division under Wis. Stat. § 323.70 are immune from civil
liability for acts or omissions related to carrying out responsibilities under this
Agreement.

12



7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

8.0

8.1

Insurance Provisions

General Liability Insurance: Contractor shall maintain, at its own expense, and
keep in effect during the term of this Agreement, commercial liability, bodily injury
and property damage insurance against any claim(s) which might occur in carrying
out this Agreement. Minimum coverage is one million ($1,000,000) liability for bodily
injury and property damage including products liability and completed operations.
The State reserves the right to require higher or lower limits where warranted.

If Contractor is self-insured or uninsured, a Certificate of Protection in Lieu of an
Insurance Policy shall be submitted to the Division certifying that Contractor is
protected by a Self-Funded Liability and Property Program or alternative funding
source(s), attached hereto as "Exhibit D".

Automobile Liability: Contractor shall obtain and keep in effect automobile liability
insurance for all owned, non-owned and hired vehicles that are used in carrying out
this Agreement. This coverage may be written in combination with the commercial
liability and property damage insurance mentioned in Subsection 7.1. Minimum
coverage shall be one million ($1,000.000) per occurrence combined single limit for
automobile liability and property damage. The State reserves the right to require
higher or lower limits where warranted.

If Contractor is self-insured or uninsured, a Certificate of Protection in Lieu of an
Insurance Policy shall be submitted to the Division certifying that Contractor is
protected by a Self-Funded Liability and Property Program, or alternative funding
source(s) attached hereto as "Exhibit D".

Notice of Cancellation or Change: Contractor agrees that there shall be no
cancellation, material change, exhaustion of aggregate limits or intent not to renew
insurance coverage without 30 days’ written notice to the Division.

Certificate(s) of Insurance: As evidence of the insurance coverage required by
this Agreement, Contractor shall provide to the Wisconsin Department of Military
Affairs’ General Counsel an insurance certificate indicating this coverage,
countersigned by an insurer licensed to do business in Wisconsin, covering the
period of the Agreement or, if self-insured or uninsured, a Certificate of Protection in
Lieu of Insurance Policy prior to commencement of this Agreement and annually
thereafter.

Standard Contract Terms, Conditions and Requirements
Disclosure of Independence and Relationship: Contractor certifies that no

relationship exists between its membership in the Hazardous Materials Response
System, the State, or the Division that interferes with fair competition or is a conflict

13



8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

of interest, and no relationship exists between the Contractor and its employees
and another person or organization that constitutes a conflict of interest with respect
to a state contract.

Contractor agrees as part of this Agreement that, during performance of this
Agreement, it will neither provide contractual services nor enter into any agreement
to provide services to a person or organization that is regulated or funded by the
Wisconsin Department of Military Affairs or has interests that are adverse to the
Department.

The Department of Administration may waive the provisions of the previous two

paragraphs, in writing, if those activities of the Contractor will not be adverse to the
interests of the State.

Dual Employment: Section 16.417 of the Wisconsin Statutes prohibits an
individual who is a state employee or who is retained as a consultant full-time by a
state agency from being retained as a consultant by the same or another agency
where the individual receives more than $12,000 as compensation. This prohibition
applies only to individuals and does not include corporations or partnerships.

Employment: Contractor will not engage the service of any person or persons now
employed by the State, including any department, commission, or board thereof, to
provide services relating to this Agreement without the written consent of the

employer of such person or persons and the Department of Military Affairs and the
Division.

Confiict of interest: Private and non-profit corporations are bound by Wis. Stat. §§

180.0831 and 181.0831 regarding conflicts of interest by directors in the conduct of
state contracts.

Recordkeeping and Record Retention: The Contractor shall establish and
maintain adequate records of all expenditures incurred under the Agreement. All
records must be kept in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
and be consistent with federal and state laws and local ordinances. The Division,
the federal government, and their duly authorized representatives shall have the
right to audit, review, examine, copy and transcribe any pertinent records or
documents relating to any contract resulting from this Agreement held by
Contractor. The Contractor shall retain all documents applicable to the Agreement
for a period of not less than six (6) years after the final payment is made or longer
where required by law.

Taskforce Member Removal: If an individual Northwest Hazardous Materials

Taskforce member is substantiated to have been negligent or unresponsive with
respect to the requirements under this Agreement, the Division, after consultation

14



8.7

8.8

with Contractor and Contractor's Fire Commission/Board, may recommend the
removal of this member from the Taskforce. A request by the Division to dismiss a
Taskforce member shall not constitute an order to discipline or discharge the
employee. All actions taken by the Contractor and/or fire department management
with regard to employee discipline shall be at the sole discretion of the Contractor
and/or fire department management.

Hold Harmless: Contractor will indemnify, defend against, and hold harmless the
Division of Emergency Management, the Department of Military Affairs, and the
State of Wisconsin for any claims arising from any disputes any Local Agency may
have with its employees. This shall include, but not be limited to, charges of
discrimination, harassment, and discharge without just cause.

Termination of Agreement:

Contractor may terminate this Agreement at will by delivering ninety (90) days’
written notice to the Division of intent to terminate, during which 90-day period
Contractor must continue to provide services under the Agreement. If the
Agreement terminates at the end of a quarter based on Contractor’s 90-day notice
of termination, Contractor will be paid its quarterly payment from the Annual
Allocation, but no further Annual Allocation payments will be made. If the
Agreement terminates during a quarter based on Contractor's 90-day notice of
termination, Contractor will be paid a prorated amount of its Annual Allocation for
that quarter, but no further Annual Allocation payments will be made.

The Division may terminate this Agreement at will effective upon delivery of written
notice to the Contractor, under any of the following conditions:

(1) Division funding from federal, state, or other sources is not obtained
and/or continued at levels sufficient to allow for payments under this
Agreement.

(2)  Federal or state laws, rules, regulations, or guidelines are modified,
changed, or interpreted in such a way that the services are no longer
allowable or appropriate for purchase under this Agreement or are no
longer eligible for the funding proposed for payments by this
Agreement.

(3)  Any license or certification required by law or regulation to be held by
the Contractor to provide the services required by this Agreement is
for any reason denied, revoked, or not renewed.

4) Failure of Contractor to comply with the terms, conditions, and
specifications of the Agreement.

15



8.9

8.10

8.11

8.12

8.13

8.14

8.15

Any termination of the Agreement shall be without prejudice to any obligations or

liabilities of either party already accrued prior to such termination, except as
provided elsewhere in the Agreement.

Cancellation: The continuation of payments under this Agreement beyond the
limits of the funds already available is contingent upon the future availability of
funds to support such payments. The State of Wisconsin reserves the right to
immediately cancel any contract in whole or in part without penalty due to non-
appropriation of funds. Upon cancellation, response costs and expenses incurred
up to that date will be reimbursed to the extent of recovery from the Responsible
Party and any appropriated amounts available and a prorated amount of annual
allocations will be made to the extent funds have been appropriated.

Prime Contractor and Minority Business Subcontractors: In the event
Contractor subcontracts for supplies and/or services, any subcontractor must abide
by all terms and conditions of the Agreement. The Contractor shall be responsible
for performance of services authorized by this Agreement whether or not
subcontractors are used.

Contractor is encouraged to purchase services and supplies when/if applicable
from minority businesses certified by the Wisconsin Department of Development,
Bureau of Minority Business Development.

Executed Contract to Constitute Entire Agreement: The written Agreement with
referenced Exhibits and attachments shall constitute the entire agreement of the
parties regarding the subject matter of the Agreement and supersedes all prior
discussions, negotiations, and agreements, written or oral, with respect to the
subject matter of this Agreement.

News Releases: News releases pertaining to the negotiation of this Agreement
shall not be made without the prior approval of the Division.

Applicable Law: This Agreement shall be governed under the laws of the State of
Wisconsin. The Contractor and State shall at all times comply with and observe all
federal and state laws, rules and regulations and ordinances which are in effect
during the period of this Agreement, and which may in any manner affect
performance of obligations under this Agreement.

Assignment: No right or duty, in whole or in part, of the Contractor under this
Agreement may be assigned or delegated without the prior written consent of the
State of Wisconsin.

Successors in Interest: The provisions of the Agreement shall be binding upon

16



8.16

8.17

8.18

8.19

8.20

and shall inure to the benefit of the parties to the Agreement and their respective
successors and assigns.

Notifications: Contractor shall immediately report by telephone and in writing any
demand, request, or occurrence that reasonably may give rise to a claim against

the State, its officers, Divisions, agents, employees, and members. Such reports
shall be directed to:

ATTN: Administrator

Division of Emergency Management
WI Dept. of Military Affairs

PO Box 7865

Madison, WI 53707-7865
Telephone #: (608) 242-3232

FAX #: (608) 242-3247

Copies of such written reports shall also be sent to:

ATTN: State General Counsel
WI Dept. of Military Affairs

PO Box 8111

Madison, WI 53708-8111

Severability: If any provision of this Agreement is declared by a court to be illegal
or in conflict with any law, the validity of the remaining terms and provisions shall
not be affected. The rights and obligations of the parties shall be construed and

enforced as if the Agreement did not contain the particular provision held to be
invalid.

Amendments: The terms of this Agreement shall not be waived, altered, modified,
supplemented, or amended in any manner whatsoever without prior written
approval of Division and Contractor and approval, by passive review or otherwise,
of the Wisconsin Joint Committee on Finance. In the event additional funding is
provided for the four taskforces (Northwest, Northeast, Southwest and Southeast)
as a group, the provisions in this Agreement and the agreements establishing the
three other taskforces regarding payment to contractors shall be modified by written
agreement of the parties to reflect the additional funding consistent with any
legislative directive.

Approval Authority: Contractor's representatives certify by their signature below
that they have the necessary and lawful authority to enter into contracts and
agreements on behalf of the Contractor.

Insufficient Funds: The obligation of the Contractor under this Agreement is

17



8.21

8.22

8.23

8.24

8.25

contingent upon the availability and allotment of funds by the Division to Contractor
and Contractor may, upon thirty (30) days prior written notice, terminate this
contract if funds are not available.

No Waiver: No failure to exercise, and no delay in exercising, any right, power or
remedy, including payment, under this Agreement, on the part of the Division,
State, or Contractor, shall operate as a waiver of it, nor shall any single or partial
exercise of any right, power or remedy preclude any other or further exercise of it or
the exercise of any other right, power or remedy. No express waiver shall affect any
event or default other than the event or default specified in such waiver, and any
such waiver, to be effective, must be in writing and shall be operative only for the
time and to the extent expressly provided by the Division, State, or Contractor, in
the written waiver. A waiver of any covenant, term or condition contained herein
shall not be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same
covenant, term, or condition.

Construction of Agreement: This Agreement is intended to be solely between the
parties. No part of the Agreement shall be construed to add, supplement, amend,
abridge, or repeal existing rights, benefits, or privileges of any third party or parties,
including but not limited to employees of either of the parties.

Disparity: In the event of a discrepancy, difference or disparity in the terms,
conditions or language contained in the Agreement, on the one hand, and its
Exhibits on the other, it is agreed between the parties that the language in Exhibit A
to this Agreement, shall control.

Amendment to Comply with Law. If any laws are enacted that affect the subject
matter of this Agreement, the Parties agree to amend this Agreement to reflect the
substance of such laws as soon as practicable. Such amendment must first be
submitted to the Joint Finance Committee for passive or actual approval prior to
being fully executed.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which

shall be deemed the original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the
same instrument.

18



Approving Signatures:

ON BEHALF OF THE DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT (DIVISION)

Dated this day of , 2025.

Greg Engle, Division Administrator

19



On Behalf of the City of Eau Claire
A Municipal Corporation

Dated this day of , 2025

Signature:

Printed Name: Stephanie Hirsch
Title: City Manager
Address: 203 South Farwell Street
City/State: Eau Claire, WI Zip: 54702

On Behalf of the City of Eau Claire

Dated this day of , 2025

Signature:

Printed Name: Nicholas L. Koerner
Title: City Clerk
Address: 203 South Farwell Street
City/State: Eau Claire, WI Zip: 54702

On Behalf of the City of Eau Claire

Dated this day of , 2025,

Signature:
Printed Name: Kitzie Winters
Title: City Finance Director
Address: 203 South Farwell Street
City/State: Eau Claire, Wl Zip: 54702

20



On Behalf of the City of Eau Claire Fire Department

Dated this day of , 2025.

Signature:
Printed Name: Matthew Jaggar
Title: Fire Chief
Address: 216 South Dewey Street
City/State: Eau Claire, Wl Zip: 54702

Approved as to form:

Dated this day of , 2025,

Signature:
Printed Name: Stephen Nick
Title: City Attorney
Address: 203 South Farwell Street
City/State: Eau Claire, WI Zip: 54702

21



On Behalf of the City of Chippewa Falls
A Municipal Corporation

Dated this day of , 2025,

Signature:
Printed Name: Gregory Hoffman
Title: Mayor
Address: 30 West Central Street
City/State: Chippewa Falls, WI Zip: 54729

On Behalf of the City of Chippewa Falls

Dated this day of , 2025,

Signature:
Printed Name: Bridget Givens
Title: City Clerk
Address: 30 West Central Street
City/State: Chippewa Falls, Wl Zip: 54729

On Behalf of the City of Chippewa Falls

Dated this day of , 2025.

Signature:
Printed Name: Lynne Bauer
Title: Finance Manager/Treasurer
Address: 30 West Central Street
City/State: Chippewa Falls, WI Zip: 54729

22



On Behalf of the City of Chippewa Falls Fire Department

Dated this day of , 2025,

Signature:
Printed Name: Jason Thom
Title: Fire Chief
Address: 30 West Central Street
City/State: Chippewa Falls, WI Zip: 54729

Approved as to form:

Dated this day of , 2025,

Signature:
Printed Name: Robert Ferg
Title: City Attorney
Address: 411 North Bridge Street
City/State: Chippewa Falls, WI Zip: 54729

23



On Behalf of the City of Superior
A Municipal Corporation

Dated this day of , 2025.
Signature:
Printed Name: Jim Paine
Title: Mayor

Address: 1316 North 14th Street
City/State: Superior, Wl Zip: 54880

On Behalf of the City of Superior

Dated this day of , 2025.

Signature:
Printed Name: Nicholas Rhinehart
Title: Finance Director
Address: 1316 North 14% Street
City/State: Superior, WI Zip: 54880

On Behalf of the City of Superior

Dated this day of , 2025,

Signature:
Printed Name: Heidi Blunt
Title: City Clerk
Address: 1316 North 14" Street
City/State: Superior, WI Zip: 54880

24



On Behalf of the City of Superior Fire Department

Dated this day of , 2025.

Signature:
Printed Name: Camron Vollbrecht
Title: Fire Chief
Address: 1316 North 14th Street
City/State: Superior, Wl Zip: 54880

25



On Behalf of the City of Ashland
A Municipal Corporation

Dated this day of , 2025,

Signature:
Printed Name: Brant Kucera
Title: City Administrator
Address: 601 Main Street West
City/State: Ashland, Wl Zip: 54806

On Behalf of the City of Ashiand

Dated this day of , 2025.

Signature:
Printed Name: Denise Oliphant
Title: City Clerk
Address: 601 Main Street West
City/State: Ashland, Wi Zip: 54806

26



On Behalf of the City of Ashland

Dated this day of , 2025.

Signature:
Printed Name: Jacey Dean
Title: City Treasurer
Address: 601 Main Street West
City/State: Ashland, WI Zip: 54806

Approved as to form:

Dated this day of , 2025,

Signature:
Printed Name: Tyler Wickman
Title: City Attorney
Address: 220 6" Avenue West
City/State: Ashland, Wl Zip: 54806

On Behalf of the City of Ashland Fire Department

Dated this day of , 2025,

Signature:
Printed Name: Stuart Matthias
Title: Fire Chief
Address: 215 6 Street East
City/State: Ashland, WI Zip: 54806

27



On Behalf of the City of Rice Lake
A Municipal Corporation

Dated this day of , 2025,
Signature:
Printed Name: Justin Fonfara
Title: Mayor

Address: 30 East Eau Claire Street
City/State: Rice Lake, Wl Zip: 54868

Dated this day of , 2025.
Signature:
Printed Name: Kathy Morse
Title: City Clerk

Address: 30 East Eau Claire Street
City/State: Rice Lake, WI Zip: 54868

Approved as to form:

Dated this day of , 2025.

Signature:
Printed Name: Lindsey Kohls
Title: Municipal Legal Counsel
Address: 7 South Dewey Street
City/State: Eau Claire, Wl Zip: 54701

28



On Behalf of the City of Menomonie
A Municipal Corporation

Dated this day of , 2025,
Signature:
Printed Name: Randy Knaack
Title: Mayor

Address: 800 Wilson Avenue
City/State: Menomonie, Wl Zip: 54751

Dated this day of , 2025,
Signature:
Printed Name: Kate Martin
Title: City Clerk

Address: 800 Wilson Avenue
City/State: Menomonie, Wl Zip: 54751

Approved as to form:

Dated this day of , 2025,

Signature:
Printed Name: Benjamin Ludeman
Title: City Attorney
Address: 3624 Oakwood Hills Parkway
City/State: Eau Claire, Wl Zip: 54702

29



1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

Exhibit A

GUARANTEED DELIVERY: Failure of the Contractor to adhere to
delivery schedules as specified or to promptly replace rejected materials shall
render the Contractor liable for all costs in excess of the contract price when

alternate procurement is necessary. Excess costs shall include the administrative
costs.

APPLICABLE LAW AND COMPLIANCE: This contract shall be
governed under the laws of the State of Wisconsin. The contractor shall at all times
comply with and observe all federal and state laws, local laws, ordinances, and
regulations which are in effect during the period of this contract and which in any
manner affect the work or its conduct. The State of Wisconsin reserves the right to
cancel this contract if the contractor fails to follow the requirements of Wis. Stat. §
77.66, and related statutes regarding certification for collection of sales and use tax.
The State of Wisconsin also reserves the right to cancel this contract with any
federally debarred contractor or a contractor that is presently identified on the list of
parties excluded from federal procurement and non-procurement contracts.

ANTITRUST ASSIGNMENT: The contractor and the State of Wisconsin
recognize that in actual economic practice, overcharges resulting from antitrust
violations are in fact usually borne by the State of Wisconsin (purchaser).
Therefore, the Contractor hereby assigns to the State of Wisconsin any and all
claims for such overcharges as to goods, materials or services purchased in
connection with this contract.

ASSIGNMENT: No right or duty in whole or in part of the contractor under
this contract may be assigned or delegated without the prior written consent of the
State of Wisconsin.

NONDISCRIMINATION: In connection with the performance of work
under this contract, the contractor agrees not to discriminate against any employee
or applicant for employment because of age, race, religion, color, handicap, sex,
physical condition, developmental disability as defined in Wis. Stat. §. 51.01(5),
sexual orientation as defined in Wis. Stat. § 111.32(13m) or national origin. This
provision shall include, but not be limited to, the following: employment,
upgrading, demotion or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or
termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training,
including apprenticeship. Contractor is exempt from having to file an affirmative

30



6.0

7.0

8.0

action plan but must request the exemption within fifteen (15) working days from
the date the Agreement is fully executed.

5.1 The contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available for employees
and applicants for employment, a notice to be provided by the contracting state

agency that sets forth the provisions of the State of Wisconsin's
nondiscrimination law.

5.2 Failure to comply with the conditions of this clause may result in the
contractor's becoming declared an "ineligible" contractor, termination of the
contract, or withholding of payment.

5.3 Pursuant to s. 16.75(10p), Wis. Stats., contractor agrees it is not, and will not
for the duration of the contract, engage in a prohibited boycott of the State of
Israel as defined in s. 20.931(1)(b). State agencies and authorities may not
execute a contract and reserve the right to terminate an existing contract with a
company that is not compliant with this provision. This provision applies to
contracts valued $100,000 or over.

5.4 Pursuant to 2019 Wisconsin Executive Order 1, contractor agrees it will hire
only on the basis of merit and will not discriminate against any persons
performing a contract, subcontract or grant because of military or veteran
status, gender identity or expression, marital or familial status, genetic
information or political affiliation.

CANCELLATION: The State of Wisconsin reserves the right to cancel any
contract in whole or in part without penalty due to non-appropriation of funds or for

failure of the contractor to comply with terms, conditions, and specifications of this
contract.

VENDOR TAX DELINQUENCY: Vendors who have a delinquent
Wisconsin tax liability may have their payments offset by the State of Wisconsin.

PUBLIC RECORDS ACCESS: Pursuant to Wis. Stat. §19.36 (3), all records
of the contractor that are produced or collected under this contract are subject to
disclosure pursuant to a public records request. Upon receipt of notice from the
State of Wisconsin of a public records request for records produced or collected
under this contract, the contractor shall promptly provide the requested records to
the contracting agency. Contractor agrees to contact the State promptly upon
receiving a request for information under the public records law and comply with
the State’s instructions on how to respond to the request. The contractor, following

31



9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0
Wisconsin tax liability may have their payments offset by the State of Wisconsin.

final payment, shall retain all records produced or collected under this contract for
six (6) years.

DISCLOSURE: If a state public official (Wis. Stat.§ 19.42), a member of a
state public official's immediate family, or any organization in which a state public
official or a member of the official's immediate family owns or controls a ten
percent (10%) interest, is a party to this agreement, and if this agreement involves
payment of more than three thousand dollars ($3,000) within a twelve (12) month
period, this contract is voidable by the state unless appropriate disclosure is made
according to Wis. Stat.§ 19.45(6), before signing the contract. Disclosure must be
made to the State of Wisconsin Ethics Board, 44 East Mifflin Street, Suite 601,
Madison, Wisconsin 53703 (Telephone 608-266-8123).

State classified and former employees and certain University of Wisconsin
faculty/staff are subject to separate disclosure requirements, Wis. Stat.§ 16.417.

PROMOTIONAL ADVERTISING / NEWS RELEASES: Reference to or
use of the State of Wisconsin, any of its departments, agencies or other subunits, or
any state official or employee for commercial promotion is prohibited. News
releases pertaining to this procurement shall not be made without prior approval of
the State of Wisconsin. Release of broadcast e-mails pertaining to this procurement
shall not be made without prior written authorization of the contracting agency.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall be in default by reason of any
failure in performance of this Agreement in accordance with reasonable control and
without fault or negligence on their part. Such causes may include, but are not
restricted to, acts of nature or the public enemy, acts of the government in either its
sovereign or contractual capacity, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions,
strikes, freight embargoes and unusually severe weather, but in every case the
failure to perform such must be beyond the reasonable control and without the fault
or negligence of the party.

VENDOR TAX DELINQUENCY: Vendors who have a delinquent

32



Exhibit B

NORTHWEST WISCONSIN
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
TASKFORCE

WISCONSIN HAZARDOUS
MATERIALS RESPONSE SYSTEM

BUDGET

CONTRACTORS:

CITY OF EAU CLAIRE, WISCONSIN
CITY OF CHIPPEWA FALLS, WISCONSIN
CITY OF SUPERIOR, WISCONSIN

CITY OF ASHLAND, WISCONSIN

CITY OF RICE LAKE, WISCONSIN

CITY OF MENOMONIE, WISCONSIN

TEAM NAME TEAM BUDGET BUDGET
TYPE 7/01/25- 7/01/26-
6/30/26 6/30/27

CITIES OF EAU CLAIRE TYPE I $115,954.48 |  $115,954.48
AND CHIPPEWA FALLS

CITIES OF SUPERIOR TYPE II $94,515.56 $94.515.56

AND ASHLAND
CITY OF RICE LAKE TYPE III $15,823.70 $15,823.70
CITY OF MENOMONIE TYPE III $15,823.70 $15,823.70

NOTE: CHECKS WILL BE MADE PAYABLE TO EACH CONTRACTOR NOTED
ABOVE ON A QUARTERLY BASIS AS SPECIFIED IN THE AGREEMENT.

33



Exhibit C

w/ Radiological Nuclear Detection (RND) %

assin B

o

A\, ‘(l%ng

Supernor/Ashland

HMRT (Superior) Superior/Ashland
] 1 HMRT (Ashland)
n f .
.\f\vv\\\A
| Fo
e, Al :
f l | ’ <\
E\.A_Jﬂl_fﬁﬁ_&__ Wausau & Oneida County
\ ( .B,arron County/ Y& Team (Onelda County) ¢
/ Rice Lake Fire P \: " 4

- &

/ py N

Eau Claire/ S o
Menomonie au Claire L Marinette. County HMRT faS
1 Eire Department Chlppewa Falls Team |5 | it
(Chlppewa Falls) ’ Wausau & Oneida )/” G
County Team' (Wausau) J /“" J\,/
Eau Clalre/ Wood County/k# /
Chlppewa Falls Team *Marshreld e TC;’:;’V L
(Eau Clalre) Northeast Regional Team (Green Bay)

N
\ ——-ﬁ—Wood County/

~~I\|lor‘1héast R’\/egional Team (Appleton)

v(“’l\\(—‘ <r Wisconsin Rapids ;|\| h! N Oshkosh)
L'a Crosse N el Ort east pglona eam (Oshkos
\QFire Department Fon]d du Ec_f“‘LL
Fire Department . 1 ‘Sheboygan County Hazmat Team
Vernon : ”7 L) /
3 County H HMRT ’Portagl;e Fire

| ’ Washington County HMRT
/

Department ' |
-+ \

Madisoen Fire | |
@ Dep'artment | @ \Milwaukee Fire Department

@ Grant County HMRT— ‘ =T [P

\ ) i . | et ‘ Racine Fire Department

Rock Count‘y HMRT‘\

Legend
Team Type HazMat Region
¢ [ | Northeast Task Force N
® 1 [ ] Northwest Task Force Data updated 03/20/2017. A
@ [ | Southeast Task Force 0 50 100 Miles
L ] |
®  RND Capability Southwest Task Force

~ . m~ e AA~s ~AL A




Exhibit D

MUNICIPAL CERTIFICATES OF INSURANCE

35



City of Menomonie

City Clerk’s Office
800 Wilson Ave., Menomonie, W] 54751
Phone: 715-232-2221; E-mail: kmartin@menomonie-wi.gov

Special Event

Instructions: Complete all questions, indicating N/A where non-applicable. Return to the City Clerk at the above address at least 60 days prior to the

event.

[INo  [MYes, (list information below)

Are you representing an organization sponsoring the event? | Is the organization non-profit? |§_INO [:IYes

Organization’s Name: Rudy’ s Vendor Pop-Up Shows

Organization’s Address: [E4302 355th Ave, Menomonie, Wi 54751

Organization’s Phone: 715- 308-1268 (Fax) Emailowner@rudysco.com
Purpose of Event:Craft/Vendor Show Type of Event: Craft/Vendor Show
Event Organizer’s Name: Kyle Rudolph

Event Organizer’s Address:  |E4302 355th Ave, Menomonie, WI 54751

Check here if City Road [_]

@ No [ ]Yes, if so list (attach approval from City of Menomonie)

E tO H ’s Ph : home ‘ {work) (E-mail)
vent Organizer's Phone: |14 161268, owner@rud:
Name of Event:F g Fun Vendor Show Type of Bvent:Gratt\/endor Show
Location of Event: Wilson Park Date of Event:09/14/25 Rain date:N/A
Time of Event: | Start: 10am Finish: 4pm
Time on Site: Start: Finish: 7pm (include set-up and clean-up time)
Total Number of Anticipated | City of Menomonie Support Staff Requested? [ No [ ]Yes
Attendees: (include event
organizers, staff, volunteers | Police: W] No [[]Yes | Number:
and spectators
P ) Roads: W] No [ JYes | Number:
200
Other: (Specify) [ No [ ]JYes | Number:
Are street(s) to be closed? | Entire length? [ [Yes [MNo 1.

(/f {ess than entire length, Entire length? [_—_]Yes IENO 5
indicate by street number :

where to begin and end) Check here if County Road [_]
{attach approval from Dunn County)




What provisions are being made for traffic and parking? (Be sure to note traffic flow and parking sites on your site plan)
Attach additional sheets if necessary.

Will not be affected. After vendors are done seting up they are directed to park in a safe spot near by.

What provisions are being made for crowd control and security? Attach additional sheets if necessary.

N/A

What provisions are being made for First Aid and Fire Emergency? (Be sure to show locations of emergency services on
your site plan.)

Frist aid kit will be onsite

What provisions are being made for additional restrooms, port-a-potty facilities? (Be sure to show locations of restrooms
and port-a-potty facilities on your site plan.) )
No additional restrooms needed other then ones on site.

What provisions are being made for collection and removal of litter and recycling generated by the event? (Be sure garbage

/recycling receptacles or dumpsters are shown on your site plan.)
Use the trash bins that are on site

¢

Will vendors, information tables, or volunteer groups be part of your event?

This Event is a Craft/Vendor Group

No @Yes If yes, please explain.

Certificate of Insurance or Surety Bond Information [_i] No

Yes, attach a copy

The applicant is responsible for obtaining any additional permits required by the municipality
in conjunction with this event. Contact individual departments to obtain applications.
APPROVED PERMITS MUST BE INCLUDED WITH THIS APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENTS, OR
THE SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION WILL BE DENIED.

Check all that apply:




CITY CLERK
PERMITS
715-232-2221

PARK AND RECREATION
PERMITS
715-232-1664

FIRE DEPARTMENT
PERMITS
715-232-2414

[] Temporary Beer/Wine
[J Amplified Sound Permit

[[] Mobile Food Truck Establishment

|

[7] Park Facility Use
[ shelter Reservations

[] Beer Keg Permit

[ Fireworks/Pyrotechnics
[ Grills/open Burning

[[] Tents (900 sq.ft. or greater or anything less with sides
requires permit)

POLICE DEPARTMENT
PERMITS
715-232-2198

DUNN COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL
HEALTH DEPARTMENT
715-232-2388

PUBLIC WORKS

I Traffic Control Officers

[ criminal History Check

[ Temporary Food Permit

[] Race/Map Review

By signing this application, applicant acknowledges that the issuance of a special event permit does not obligate or require the City

of Menomonie to provide City services, equipment or personnel in support of the event.

Signature:

Print Name:

Affiliation with Applicant (if applicable):

Date:

A

Kyle Rudolph

5/20/25




Womens Reslroom

| ! ‘ Af
n _ “ i Band Shell
i ‘ | ! !
W r * ‘ g
! | ’ ,
| |
‘ R ) -
i = - i S . .




) ®
ACORD
V

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
05/28/2025

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTIT
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

» EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

UTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of t
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of

policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
he policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on

such endorsement(s).

CONTACT
PRODUCER NAME-
; PHONE FAX
yéxé(l;l(rsstoyggrance Agency, Inc. AIC. No. Ext): (855) 222-5919 (AIC, No):
Palo Alto, CA 94306 Eanﬁ'Ess: support@nextinsurance.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A: Next Insurance US Company 16285
INSURED INSURER B :
Kyle Rudolph
Kyle Rudolph DBA Rudy's Fresh Lemonade INSURER C :
E4302 355th Ave INSURER'D :
Menomonie, WI 54751 *
INSURERE :
INSURERF :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 669507240

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN |
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF AN
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN

SSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
Y CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL|SUBR POLICY EFF_| POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000.00
DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $100,000.00
- MED EXP (Any one person) $15,000.00
A NXTVLX4YDV-00-GL 05/28/2025 |05/28/2026 PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $1,000,000.00
EN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000.00
X | poLicy 5&8{ Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $2,000,000.00
OTHER: $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY %2"2%'8'%‘22051NGLE LIMIT $
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED .
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
|| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | (Per accident)
$
X | UMBRELLALIAB X | occur NXTVLX4YDV-00-GL 05/28/2025 | 05/28/2026 | EAGH OCCURRENGE $ 1,000,000.00
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 1,000,000.00
DED | | RETENTION § $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE l ER
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? D N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $

Proof of Insurance.

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CANCELLATION

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

Kyle Rudolph LIVE CERTIFICATE
Kyle Rudolph DBA Rudy's Fresh Lemonade E T 5 S

E4302 355th Ave 10!
Menomonie, W| 54751 e

Cijaais;

| Click or scan to view

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

A

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Porter Swartz, O.D.

Dear City of Menomonie,

Thank you for considering me for a position on the Urban Forestry Board. Having
grown up in Menomonie, I'm excited to be back home in the community | hold so
dear. | earned my Bachelor of Science degree in Biology from the University of
Wisconsin-River Falls in 2017, followed by my Doctor of Optometry from the
University of Missouri-St. Louis | obtained in 2021. | have a solid foundational
understanding of environmental sciences, gained through my educational
experiences. I'm currently working in the real estate property management
industry, which provides commercial and residential opportunities in Menomonie
and its historic district. I'm passionate about enhancing the beauty, aesthetics, and
functionality of our city spaces.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

L@a@o Lc/zm&é//, 0.D.



C Ity Of treasurer@menomonie-wi.gov
(715) 232-2221
*MENOMONIE

Menomonie, W1 54751

Budget Transfer Request Form

500

Transfer To: Amount S

Account Title & Number; Fire Department 01 5231 O
Hose .765

Line Item Name & Extension:

Transfer From:

Account Title & Number: Fire Department 01 5231 O

Vehicle Repair/Maint/Supplies .452

Line Item Name & Extension:

Reason:

The hose account was only funded with $1500 for the year and we currently need to
replace two sections of hose totaling $1532.

Dennca Y. Kbzaa June 2, 2025

Authorized Signature Date

Date of Approval by City Council



JUNE 16TH, 2025 COUNCIL CLAIMS

2025 Claims Description Total Invoice =~ Amt Overdrawn
CHRISTMAS EAVES GARLAND W/BOWS ON MENOMIN FENCELINE $2,102.51 $2,102.51
REALIVING COUNSELING SESSIONS $200.00 $200.00
Total $2,302.51 $2,302.51
Parking Utility Claims 2025 Description Total Invoice
CITY TREASURER MAY SALES TAX 1118.83
IPS MAY CC FEES $749.51
IPS LCD DISPLAY SCREEN 590
Total $2,458.34
**Revised

Lo\2-2025



LICENSES - June 16, 2025
LICENSE YEAR - 2025 (expires December 31, 2025)

MOBILE FOOD ESTABLISHMENT:
Steve's Mini Doughnuts — 721 Syme Ave, Glenwood City, WI 54613

LICENSE YEAR - 2025-2026 (expires June 30, 2026)

CABARET:
Braun Hospitality WI, LLC, dba The Abbey Pub & Grub — 414 Main Street East

CLASS “B” COMBINATION LICENSE (“CLASS B” LIQUOR & CLASS “B” BEER):

Braun Hospitality W1, LLC, dba The Abbey Pub & Grub — 414 Main Street East

TOBACCO:
Braun Hospitality W, LLC, dba The Abbey Pub & Grub — 414 Main Street East

o—-(2-2Q 25



LICENSES - June 16, 2025
LICENSE YEAR - 2025-2026 (expires June 30, 2026)

“CLASS A” LIQUOR & CLASS “A” BEER:

DeVine Liquors of Menomonie, LLC (DeVine Liguor - 116 11 Ave. W.);

Junction Liquor, LLC (Junction Liquor - 2521 Hils Ct., Ste. F);

The Menomonie Food Co-op (Menomonie Market Food Co-op — 814 Main St. E.)

“CLASS B” LIQUOR & CLASS “B” BEER:

Castro Corp (La Santa - 336 Main St. E.);

Dunn County Fish & Game Association (Dunn County Fish & Game Club — 1600 Pine Ave. E.)
Fiesta Cantina Authentic Mexican Grill Corp. (Fiesta Cantina Mexican Grill — 1705 Plaza Dr.)
JMDavis, LLC (The Market — 545 Broadway St. S.);

JMDavis, LLC (Waterfront Bar & Grill - 512 Crescent St.);

Lakeside Lounge, Inc. (The Den — 613 Broadway St. S.);

Log Jam, Inc. (Log Jam - 709 Broadway St. S.);

Mabel Tainter Literary, Library & Educational Society (Mabel Tainter Center for the Arts - 205 Main St. E.);
PLM, LLC (Shoe’s Pub - 1321 Broadway St. N.);

The Gin Mill, LLC (The Gin Mill - 228 Main St. E.);

¥

?

CLASS “B” BEER:
Northfield Restaurant Corp. (Pizza Hut - 2307 Hwy 25 N)

CLASS “B” BEER & “CLASS C” WINE:
Yamato Sushi, Inc. (Yamato Sushi — 1320 Broadway St. N., Ste. 1)

MASSAGE THERAPY FACILITY:
Xujin Qin & Zhao Jing (Criental Massage & Foot Spa, 1700 Tainter St., Suite E);

TOBACCO:

DeVine Liquors of Menomonie, LLC (DeVine Liquor- 116 11" Ave. W.);
JMDavis, LLC (The Market — 545 Broadway St. S.)

Junction Liquor, LLC (Junction Liquor - 2521 Hils Ct., Ste. F);

CABARET LICENSE:

Castro Corp (La Santa — 336 Main St. E.);

Dunn County Fish & Game Association (Dunn County Fish & Game Club - 1600 Pine Ave. E.);
Menomonie Lodge #1584 Loyal Order of Moose, Inc. (Menomonie Moose Lodge #1584 - 720 19" Ave. E.)
PLM, Inc. (Shoe’s Pub — 1321 Broadway St. N.)

All licenses are subject to review by the City Treasurer, verifying that the listed applicants have no payments due or owing on

record under Title 1, Chapter 8, Section 2 (1-8-2).



MEMORANDUM

Kate Martin, City Clerk
kmartin@menomonie-wi.gov
715-232-2221 Ext. 1006

TO: City Council

FROM: City Clerk's Office

SUBIJECT: New Applicant for Retail Alcohol License
DATE: June 12, 2025

ATTACHMENTS: Surrender of License Letter

A Combination "Class B" & Class "B" Retail Alcohol Liquor License Application has been
made for the premise located at 414 Main Street East, the Abbey Pub & Grub, by Taylor
Braun, Owner of Braun Hospitality WI, LLC with an effective date of July 1, 2025. The
license and appointment of agent applications for the new business have been approved
by the Menomonie Police Department. All payments have been made to the City Clerk's
Office and a surrender of license letter from the current owner has been submitted. The
business will be maintaining the current dba name, The Abbey Pub & Grub.



Surrender of License
(letter to surrender previous license)

To be filed with the City Clerk at the time a new
application is submitted for a change of ownership
Jor any liquor and/or beer establishment.

The Combination "Class B" & Class "B" Retail Liquor Licenses license for the premise located at

Class of License

414 Main Street East will be relinquished upon the

Street Address

approval of the application and the issuance of the same type of license for the same

premises to Braun Hospitality WI, LLC

License Applicant

There have been no convictions for violations during the current license year, nor are

there any pending violations against the present licensee except as follows:

N/A

% ﬁw 06/12/2025

Sigfiature of Present Licernse Holder Date
%e Nk = el




	Agenda
	Staff Comments
	2_Minutes
	4A_Hazardous Materials
	4B_Special Event Fall Fun
	4C_Urban Forestry
	5_Budget Transfer
	8_Claims
	9A_Normal License List
	9B_License Renewal List
	9C_Braun Hospitality WI, LLC Combination B License

